


Brijesh Yadav


I'm inspired to problem solving using Web Development and Machine Learning. I have just completed my graduation (B.Tech) from NiT, Kolkata in IT And right now I am open to new experiences, meeting great peoples, exploring new ideas and I also like to push myself and take on new challenges.

brijeshyadav001st@gmail.com 

+91- 9118360635 

brijeshyadav.netlify.app 

linkedin.com/in/brijesh-yadav-001st 

github.com/BrijeshYadav001st 

EDUCATION

B.Tech in Information Technology Narula Institute of Technology , Kolkata

07/2018 - 07/2022 DGPA- 8.4

12th Boards in PCM M V V M Intermediate School , Ballia (UP)

07/2015 - 04/2017 Percentage : 79.6

10th Boards in PCM S Y N Vidya Peeth Intermediate School , Ballia (UP)

07/2014 - 05/2015 Percentage : 84.6

PERSONAL PROJECTS

AI-Enabled-Fintech-B2B-Invoice-Management

- github.com/BrijeshYadav001st/AI-Enabled-Fintech-B2B-invoice-management.git
- Gathered dummy invoice data of 50000 customer from internet.
- Performed Cleaning, Preprocessing Splitting and EDA using to understand and to get familiar with the data and then to make data ready for modelling did Feature Engineering and Feature Selection Applied different **Regression Algorithms** to train and test the data. so that i can predict the result.

RATS (Recommend A Tech Stack)

- master-comfy-truffle-cfb036.netlify.app/
- I had used React.js, Node.js, CSS for frontend and Firebase for backend.
- We have create a lot of dummy data for companies to predicating those things and for that we are predicating which types is going on the market and which is good for you if you want to start your start-up.
- I had used ML for predict the process report and draw the chart by using

PlayWithPlaylist

- github.com/BrijeshYadav001st/Music-Player-IVS
- In this project we're using React.js for frantend and for backend mango Db and express.js.
- In this project we create a lobby where we can play our favourite songs and doing those things .

Apple Eat

- brijeshyadav001st.github.io/snakegame/
- In this game we provide it 5 types of tasks and this game is based on snack game .
- I had used HTML,CSS ,Js ,Node.js and react.js for making this game

ShootingFight Game

- shootgame001.netlify.app/
- Shooting game is 2 play an online game and which one hits more , they'll win the match .
- In this project we used for HTML, CSS and for functionality I've used Js .

SKILLS



CERTIFICATIONS

- Programming with C/C++ (04/2020 - 07/2020)
Internshala
- Web Development (02/2020 - 02/2020)
Internshala
- Programming with Python (02/2020 - 02/2020)
Internshala
- Data Analytics (06/2021 - 12/2021)
Coursera
- Data Structure With M L (02/2021 - 08/2021)
Perfect e-Learning

POSITIONS OF RESPONSIBILITY

- Part of Robotics Society as a volunteer
- Head of the Code-fest in our collage
- Part of Eco - Warriors Society as a volunteer

EXPERIENCE

Cloud Service (08/2022 - Present)
HCL , Sec-60 Noida , India

Front-tend Developer (Intern) (01/2022 - 08/2022)
VERMA-GmbH Organization , Aying , Germany ,685653

MERN Stack (Technical Intern) (08/2021 - 11/2021)
Incredible Visibility Solutions Private Limited , Kundara, Kerala 691501

ACHIEVEMENTS

Rank-3 in Aptitude Competition in College